UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

November 9, 2017

SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM TO: Victor M. McCree
Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — SECY-17-0086 — INCREASING

LICENSE TERMS FOR URANIUM RECOVERY FACILITIES

The Commission has approved the staff's recommendation to implement a maximum license
term of 20 years for new applications and license renewals for uranium recovery facilities. The
staff should identify the specific considerations that might warrant an exception to the 20-year
term and provide the criteria to the Commission for information.
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